STH 60 Utility Project Construction Update

TO: Village of Jackson Community Members

FROM: Project Management Team

RE: STH 60 Utility Project Construction Update

DATE: March 16, 2023

1) General Work hours of project will be 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM.

2) Project Work Zone: Industrial Drive to Ridgeway Drive, and south on Jackson Drive.

What’s completed: M & E Construction is conducting property inspections on how to pipe burst the
sanitary lateral. Water shutoff valve boxes are being replaced at the property line. Southside of Main
Street has been completed. The detour route has been activated, and the sanitary sewer main
installation and at Main Street Market. Enter Main Street Market from the East, and Coffeeville from
the West.

What’s happening next: M & E Construction will start sanitary lateral replacements on Tuesday,
March 21, 2023. The sanitary sewer main line installation will continue west to Jackson Drive.

Project Schedule Summary:

Village of Jackson Hwy 60 Upgrades | Weeks
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